Donna Sturdivant

—
From: Sanchez, Daniel J.,, EMNRD <daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 2:27 PM
To: Donna Sturdivant
Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: 2020 ACO-2020-017 for Shut-In Wells Seguro Oil & Gas.pdf
Donna,

This will cover you from today going forward. We cannot back date an ACO in our system.

Daniel

From: Donna Sturdivant <Donna@seguro-lic.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 1:01 PM

To: Sanchez, Daniel J.,, EMNRD <daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: 2020 ACO-2020-017 for Shut-In Wells Seguro Oil & Gas.pdf

Here is the updated signed copy.
Will this cover us for the one from last year since this one, on page 1 has AC0O-2021-002??

Donna Sturdivant
Office Manager/Regulatory
432-219-0740 Ext. 14

From: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD <daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 9:40 AM

To: Donna Sturdivant <donna@seguro-llc.com>

Subject: 2020 AC0O-2020-017 for Shut-In Wells Seguro Oil & Gas.pdf

Donna,

The Director would like an updated signature and current date before she will sign the ACO. Feel free to call me if you
have any questions. Thanks.

Daniel Sanchez
NMOCD Administration & Compliance Bureau Chief
(505)795-4558



